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MEMORANDUM

TO: Rocky Mountain Section
Department Chairs and
MAA Representatives

FROM: David Ba11ewﬁéze;fig342%;///’/f

Secretary
Rocky Mountain Section/MAA

SUBJECT: Newsletter Material

DATE: September 12, 1983

.. . .As the Rocky Mountain Section Newsletter Editor, I would
like to include more information on the campuses in each

issue. This should be especially interesting since the Monthly
has stopped its "personal items" column, Could you send me:

A. Retirements, Major Illnesses and Deaths.

B New Hires (former institution interests, ete.)
C. Promotions

D Honors

Further, I would like to spotlight one or two institutions
per issue discussing faculty, offerings, number of students,
etc,, ete., If you would like to write 100-200 words describing
your department; its curriculum, its direction and its
students, please send it to me, I feel this is one way we can
get know each other better, :

Finally, if anyone would like to contribute a paragraph
or two detailing some significant item, I would be happy to
include it, For example; College A is starting a Computer
Science Program, Professor X at University B is doing a survey
and needs information on M, N, and L., and Professor Y has
retired and is looking for a school to which she can donate 15
tons of old journals and books, We might be surprised that
lots of our members would like to know about these things.

Please send all items to me at SDSMAT.

-- With Many Thanks
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